Re: RESEND: SB- 3/16/2023 - Hudek, Bozena 2BDR Villa

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 22/12/202210:23

Hello,

Reservation Booked.

Confirmation Number:

Bozena Hudek #733550132

Dates Of Stay:

Mar 16, 2023 - Mar 21, 2023

2 Bedroom Villa - Summer Bay Orlando —

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Date: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 at 1:10 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: RESEND: SB- 3/16/2023 - Hudek, Bozena 2BDR Villa

Ellie,
Yes, please try Summer Bay.

Thanks
Michele

On 20/12/2022 07:49, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello Michele,

>

> Sorry ,They won't take it. They only take four nights. They won't
> give us any exceptions. Would you like me to send it to Exploria.
>

> Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

>
> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>

>

>
> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 12:24:12 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: VC- 3/16/2023 - Hudek, Bozena 2BDR

>

> Ellie,

>

> Margo said she talked to you and to sent his over.

>

> Thanks

> Michele

>

> Links:


http://www.magicworldclub.com/

> [1] tel:+14079105330

> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/



http://www.magicworldclub.com/

